

2nd Sub. H.B. 453
ALCOHOL AMENDMENTS

SENATE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

AMENDMENT 2

MARCH 13, 2019 10:30 AM

Senator **Jerry W. Stevenson** proposes the following amendments:

1. Page 96c, Lines 2962ci through 2962cr:

2962ci ~~(iii)~~ (iii) subject to Subsection (8)(b), at a designated parking stall ~~{-described}~~ .

2962cj (b) ~~{(i)}~~ A parking stall described in Subsection (8)(a)(iii) shall be:

2962ck ~~{(A)}~~ (i) located on property that the off-premise beer ~~{-retail}~~ retailer owns or has a legal right to

2962cl occupy; ~~{-and}~~

2962cm ~~{(B)}~~ (ii) designated by the off-premise beer retailer for picking up pre-ordered items from the off-premise beer retailer; and

2962co ~~{(C)}~~ (iii) labeled in a conspicuous manner that communicates the purpose of the parking stall

2962cp described in Subsection (8)(b) ~~{(i)(B)}~~ (ii) .

2962cq (c) An off-premise beer retailer may not ~~{-designated}~~ designate more than eight parking stalls

2962cr ~~{-under}~~ for the purpose described in Subsection (8)(a) ~~{(iii)}~~ .